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City Hall 
415 Broad St | Kingsport, TN 37660 | P: 423-229-9485 

www.kingsporttn.gov 
 

 Planning Department 

 
TO:  KINGSPORT BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
FROM:  Jessica McMurray, Development Coordinator 
 
DATE:    May 15, 2025 
 
RE:  2003 N. Eastman Road Suite 210  
 
The Board is asked to consider the following request: 
 
Case: BZA25-0127 – The owner of property located at 2003 N. Eastman Road Suite 210, 

Control Map 047P, Group A, Parcel 003.00 request a 45.62 square foot variance to Sec. 114-

533(9)c to exceed the permitted wall sign allowance for the Eggs Up Grill restaurant. The 

property is zoned B-4P, Planned Business District. 

 
Code reference: 
Sec. 114-533. - On-premises signs.  
 

(9) Planned Shopping Center District (B-4P). 
 

c. If the building ground coverage of a business is 30,000 square feet or more, the 
maximum wall sign area permitted is 300 square feet. If the building ground coverage of 
a business is 8,000 square feet or less, the maximum wall sign area permitted is 80 square 
feet. In all other situations, the area of wall signs shall not exceed one percent of the 
building ground coverage of a business. 

 
 

 
 
















